
KELSO COMMON GOOD 
SUB-COMMITTEE

THURSDAY, 31ST JANUARY, 2019

A MEETING of the KELSO COMMON GOOD SUB-COMMITTEE will be held in COMMITTEE 

ROOM 4, COUNCIL HEADQUARTERS, NEWTOWN ST BOSWELLS on THURSDAY, 31ST 

JANUARY, 2019 at 9.15 AM

J. J. WILKINSON,
Clerk to the Council,

24 January 2019

BUSINESS

1. Apologies for Absence 

2. Order of Business 

3. Declaration of Interests. 

4. Application for Financial Assistance (Pages 3 - 28) 20 mins

Consider a request for financial assistance received from Cheviot Youth to 
purchase capital items for the new youth work service provision in Stichill 
and Yetholm.  (Copy application attached.)

5. Any Other Items Previously Circulated. 

6. Any Other Items which the Chairman Decides are Urgent. 

NOTES
1. Timings given above are only indicative and not intended to inhibit Members’ 

discussions.

2. Members are reminded that, if they have a pecuniary or non-pecuniary interest in any 
item of business coming before the meeting, that interest should be declared prior to 
commencement of discussion on that item. Such declaration will be recorded in the 
Minute of the meeting.

Membership of Committee:- Councillors T. Weatherston (Chairman), S. Mountford, E. Robson 
and Community Councillor D. Weatherston

Please direct any enquiries to Fiona Henderson, Democratic Services Officer  Tel: 01835826502
fhenderson@scotborders.gov.uk

Public Document Pack





                     
         KELSO COMMON GOOD FUND

       APPLICATION FOR FINANCIAL ASSISTANCE

Applicant Details
Name and Address of 
Applicant/Organisation:

Telephone No: 

Cheviot Youth
The Planet 
Abbotseat Road 
Kelso 
TD5 8RA

01573 420703

Address to which payment 
should be made:

As Above 

Activities 
Please supply a brief 
description of the 
activities of your 
organisation and the 
benefits it brings to the 
local community:
 

Cheviot Youth works with children and young people aged 8 to 25 years to 
help and support them develop skills, gain experience, access opportunities 
for personal growth and provide challenges that test and inspire.  We do this 
in a safe, accessible and positive environment through a five strand 
programme of film, art, music, physical activity and well-being.  Increasingly 
working in collaboration and partnership with agencies drawn from 
education, health, police, social work and the voluntary sector we provide a 
comprehensive programme that is directed by the needs and wishes of the 
young person.  In working in such a collaborative way we aim to deliver a 
democratic model of youth led youth work; to support and assist young 
people through life changes, training, mentoring and the sharing of 
responsibility to take up with confidence the mantle of leadership; to always 
act on the views and opinions of young people to create and shape a new 
project or programme; to continuously champion young people’s 
achievements and place in the community; to ensure that the voice of 
children and young people is heard at all levels of community action.

Assistance Requested
Please indicate the sum 
requested and the purpose 
for which it will be used:

£900
To be used to purchase capital items for the new youth work service 
provision in Stitchill and Yetholm.
 

When will the donation be 
required:

By 1st March 2019

If this is a one-off project 
then please give the 
following details –

Date (s):

Estimated total cost:

Funds already raised by 
applicant’s own efforts:

Funds raised or expected 

We would expect to purchase the capital items during the month of 
March.  Please see budget below.
Art materials          £250
Pool Table             £790.00
Board Games        £140
Football Table      £500 x 2
Total                     £2180

Total     £200 

We would expect a contribution from both hall committees (Yetholm Page 3

Agenda Item 4



to be raised from other 
sources (please state 
sources):

& Stitchill) to be somewhere in the region of £500 each. Once 
established these rural youth clubs will be supported and funded by 
Cheviot Youth. 

Other information
If you have other 
information which you 
feel is relevant to this 
application please provide 
details including details of 
any previous assistance 
given:

This Cheviot Youth Rural Youth Club Initiative is being initially 
supported by the Scottish Borders Accessibility Funding for which 
Cheviot Youth and the communities of both Yetholm and Stitchill are 
grateful.  It is the intention of Cheviot Youth and both communities to 
look at sustaining this level of funding through their own efforts as this 
particular funding stream comes to an end.  We will be helped in such 
an effort by our volunteer team and an annual cycle of fundraising 
activities.

Equal Opportunities
State how you take 
account of equal 
opportunities legislation 
by including all sections 
of the community (include 
child protection, 
vulnerable adult 
legislation if relevant, 
disability, promotion of 
equality of access to 
services irrespective of 
race, gender, age sexual 
orientation, religious or 
political beliefs).

Please see attached Equal Opportunities Policy.

Declaration
I hereby make application for assistance as set out above and certify that the information I have 
provided is accurate

Signed: I Rendall Reid 

Position Held:  Manager 

Date:  17/1/19

Note:  All applications from organisations MUST be accompanied by a copy of the latest 
audited accounts

This completed form, accounts and any supporting details should be submitted to Fiona Henderson 
Democratic Services Officer, Scottish Borders Council, Council Headquarters, Newtown St 
Boswells, TD6 0SA. Telephone 01835 826502 or e-mail: fhenderson@scotborders.gov.uk

Page 4

mailto:fhenderson@scotborders.gov.uk


Page 5



Page 6



Page 7



Page 8



Page 9



Page 10



Page 11



Page 12



Page 13



Page 14



Page 15



Page 16



Page 17



Page 18



Page 19



Page 20



Page 21



Page 22



Equal Opportunities Policy

Last updated: 06/11/2017

 Equal Opportunities Policy Statement

Cheviot Youth is committed to implementing and promoting equal opportunities in its 
activities, services and practice.  It realises that discrimination exists in society (whether 
protected by law or not), and believes that this prevents potential and ability from being 
realised in young people and others. 

Cheviot Youth will not tolerate discrimination on the basis of:

 Race
 Colour
 Gender
 Sexual orientation or identity
 Ethnic or national origin 
 Disability
 Partnership status or home responsibility
 HIV or AIDS status
 Age
 Political or religious belief
 Trade union activity
 Socio-economic background
 Refugee or asylum seeker status
 Ill health

Section 1 - Introduction

 As a provider of a service to the community, Cheviot Youth accepts the responsibility 
to promote equal opportunities and challenge discrimination wherever it occurs. 
This document sets out the main consequences of this commitment and the action 
to be taken in order to achieve equal opportunities.

 Cheviot Youth recognises that some service users may – due to past or present 
attitudes – say or do things which would otherwise be unacceptable and 
incompatible with Cheviot Youth’s Equal Opportunities Policy. Cheviot Youth will do 
all it can to challenge such behaviour. In cases where intervention is possible a gentle 
approach will be adopted which aims to alter attitudes and behaviour while 
maintaining support for the person being discriminated against.

 Cheviot Youth reserves the right to open its membership to any organisation who 
supports our aims and objectives. However, it will exclude from membership those 
organisations that actively work against the development of an equal opportunities 
policy, despite encouragement from Cheviot Youth

Page 23



Equal Opportunities Policy

Last updated: 06/11/2017

Cheviot Youth realises that a genuine commitment to equal opportunities must operate on 
all levels:

 Cheviot Youth will prevent unfavourable treatment, directly or indirectly, upon 
individuals from any group facing discrimination in its recruitment and deployment 
of human resources.  Where discrimination does occur, it will be dealt with through 
the agreed procedures; please see Cheviot Youth grievance procedures.  This will be 
achieved by following Cheviot Youth’s Equal Opportunities Policy. 

 Cheviot Youth will seek to prevent discrimination and ensure equal representation in 
the services it provides, the structures that it facilitates and the practice through 
which it carries out its work. This involves striving towards as greater a diversity as 
possible in the management, networks and membership, to ensure a genuinely wide 
representation.  

Section 2 - Responsibility 

The Board of Trustees have an overall responsibility for the effective operation of this policy. 
However, all staff, volunteers, children and young people have a duty as part of their 
involvement with Cheviot Youth to do everything they can to ensure that the policy works in 
practice. 

Those who recruit volunteers for Cheviot Youth projects are responsible for ensuring that 
they are aware of Cheviot Youth’s Equal Opportunities Policy and adhere to it while working 
as Cheviot Youth volunteers. 

Cheviot Youth will bring to the attention of all staff, volunteers, children and young people 
the existence of this policy, and will provide such training as is necessary to ensure that the 
policy is effective.  

If any young person, staff member or volunteer feels that they have been, or are being 
discriminated against, in any way, they are entitled to pursue the matter further. 

All instances or complaints of discriminatory behaviour will be treated seriously. 

Complaints or allegations of an unfounded or malicious nature will also be treated as 
serious. 

Section 3 - Disabled Access 

Cheviot Youth will endeavour to ensure, as far as is practicable, that all the premises it uses 
have disabled access. When considering new premises, every effort will be made to ensure 
such premises are fully accessible. 

Page 24



Equal Opportunities Policy

Last updated: 06/11/2017

Section 4 - Use of Language 

Staff, volunteers, children and young people should avoid and challenge the use of language 
which, in any way, belittles anyone.

Where the language used has a personal impact on others, and it has been made clear to 
the person concerned that their use of such language is unwelcome and/or offensive, 
disciplinary action may be taken if they persist with it. 

All materials used or developed by Cheviot Youth will be judged in the light of the 
promotion of equal opportunities, and those considered to be discriminatory will not be 
used. 

Section 5 - Sexual Harassment

Cheviot Youth will not tolerate the sexual harassment of any staff, volunteers and service 
users.

This is interpreted as unwanted behaviour of a sexual nature including: 

 verbal sexual abuse 
 physical contact 
 repeated remarks which an individual finds offensive 

Section 6 - What to do if you have been discriminated against

If you feel that you have been harassed or discriminated against in any way you should in 
the first instance report the matter to a member of staff. If necessary, the report will be 
passed onto the Manager, with the Board of Trustees being the last line of redress should 
that be needed. 

If the complaint is against the Manager, then the Board of Trustees should be contacted 
directly.

Section 7 - Review of the Equal Opportunities Policy  

This policy and procedure document will be reviewed annually by the Manager and the 
Designated Project Worker, and all staff and volunteers will be notified of any changes.

This policy has been approved by:      

On behalf of:      

Date:      Signed:     

Page 25



Equal Opportunities Policy

Last updated: 06/11/2017 Page 26



Equal Opportunities Policy

Last updated: 06/11/2017

Section 8 – Staff declaration 

Staff and volunteers will indicate that they have read and understood the above policy and 
procedure by signing their name and the date on which they read the document. When 
changes are made during annual reviews to the document, or in the event of a change to 
national policy, staff will be required to sign and date again to show that they have read and 
understood any changes to the policy and procedure. 

Name Signature Date

Page 27



This page is intentionally left blank


	Agenda
	4 Application for Financial Assistance
	Item  No. 4 - Annual Accounts 2018 - redacted
	Item No. 4 - Cheviot Youth Equal Opportunities final


